
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Ron Davis 
 
Agenda Language:   
DECLARE CHAIN LINK FENCING AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND DONATE TO 

AUSTIN NAACP, A NON-PROFIT CIVIC ORGANIZATION, PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 263.152(A)(4) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 

 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
The Travis County Sheriff’s Office inmate SWAP program helps to clean up 
and maintain a historic cemetery in east Austin, Bethany Cemetery. 
Several areas of the chain link fencing needs to be repaired and replaced. 
The Sheriff’s Office has some surplus chain link fencing at the correctional 
complex that was to be recycled, but instead it could be used to support 
this cemetery.   
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From: Darren Long  

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:29 AM 
To: Cyd Grimes 

Subject: Bethany Cemetery donation 

 
Hi Cyd! 
 
I know you are busy, but I have a donation question: Commissioner Ron Davis requested assistance from 
the Sheriff’s Office inmate SWAP program to clean up and maintain a historical cemetery in east Austin. 
This last weekend we cleaned out debris, mowed, trimmed etc… During the process we noticed several 
areas of the chain link fencing needs to be repaired and replaced. We have old chain link fencing at our 
complex that we were going to recycle, but it could be used for this project if we have your permission? 
Is this something we need to go court on or follow some procedure? 
 
Darren  
 

 
 

DARREN LONG, Major                 
Jail Administrator 
5555 Airport Boulevard 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Desk: 512-854-9348  Fax:  512-854-8490 
E-mail: darren.long@co.travis.tx.us 
Website: www.tcsheriff.org 
GREG HAMILTON, SHERIFF 

 
 
EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential 
information. It is intended only for use of the person(s) named above. If you are not 

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 

sender by reply email immediately and destroy all copies of the original. Unauthorized interception of this 

email is a violation of federal criminal law. 
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